



# CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

[www.manitowoc.org](http://www.manitowoc.org)

Date: November 4, 2025

To: Members of the Common Council

From: Eric Nycz, City Attorney

**Re: Amendment 2 to HAP Grant Agreement Between City of Manitowoc and WisDOT**

An Amendment to the HAP grant agreement between the City and WisDOT is necessary for the Briess dredging project, as it will not be completed by December 31, 2025. WisDOT and staff have agreed upon the simple language found in this Amendment that will amend the completion date to December 31, 2026. The Amendment does nothing more than extend that deadline so Briess has more time to complete the project.

**City staff are requesting approval of the Amendment, directing the Mayor and staff to execute all documents necessary to complete the extension.**

Thank you for your consideration.

---

CITY ATTORNEY ERIC G. NYCZ

CITY HALL ■ 900 QUAY STREET ■ MANITOWOC, WI 54220

PHONE: (920) 686-6990 ■ EMAIL: [CITYATTORNEY@MANITOWOC.ORG](mailto:CITYATTORNEY@MANITOWOC.ORG)